
Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

NEW PO 105840
3 mensajes

Mike Salle <msalle@milldist.com> 11 de noviembre de 2025, 6:03 a.m.
Para: "Orders Entry (orderentry@bws.com.mx)" <orderentry@bws.com.mx>
CC: Mike Salle <msalle@milldist.com>

Please confirm receipt of order and estimated ship date.

 

 

msalle@milldist.com

milldist.com

 

 

PO-Print.pdf
33K

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com> 11 de noviembre de 2025, 7:30 a.m.
Para: Mike Salle <msalle@milldist.com>
CC: "Orders Entry (orderentry@bws.com.mx)" <orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Mike Salle <msalle@milldist.com>

Hi Mike

We confirm receipt of the PO.

Thank you.
[Texto citado oculto]
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You don't often get email from asanchez@bajacontract.com. Learn why this is important

--
--

Alejandra Sanchez
Order Entry Department.
Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc. 
For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx

Mike Salle <msalle@milldist.com> 11 de noviembre de 2025, 7:32 a.m.
Para: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>
CC: "Orders Entry (orderentry@bws.com.mx)" <orderentry@bws.com.mx>

Thank you

 

 

msalle@milldist.com

milldist.com

 

 

From: Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2025 10:30 AM
To: Mike Salle <msalle@milldist.com>
Cc: Orders Entry (orderentry@bws.com.mx) <orderentry@bws.com.mx>
Subject: Re: NEW PO 105840
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